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—Original Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 2:28 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi <
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Please open the attached document This document was digitally sent to you using
HP Digital Sending device. arg
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This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to youin ?_—;»
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,® &~
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and a%
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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COVER LETTER

Department of State -
Division of Comporations:

P. 0. Box 327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Baci & Friends Inc.

SUBJECT:
{PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME ~MUST INCLUDE SUFFIR)

Enclosed is an'original and ong(1).copy. of the Anticles of Incorporation and a check for :

3 570.00 Q7875 378,75 0 587.50
Filing Fée Filing Fee & | Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of” & Certified Copy- Centified Copy
Status & Centificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED
FROM Cha‘yénna'Moseley. Legalzoom.com, Ing.

_.Name {Printed or typed) .

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
Address

Glendale, CA 91210

City, State & Zip S

323.962.B600 x 7625
Daytime Telephone number

NOTE: Pléase provide the original'and one copy of the articles.
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. ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000194114 3
In comnpliance with Chapter 617, F.5., (Not for Profit).

ARTICLEY  NAME .
The name of the coporation shallbe: Baci & Friends Inc..

ARTICLE IT PRINCIPAL OFFICE
Principal street address
14270 Palm Beach Point Blvd.
Wellinglon, Florida-33414 -

ARTICLE L] PURPOSE"

“The puipose for which the corporation is organized is:
Pleasa sea attached

ARTICLEIV _ MANNER OF ELECTION _ The mannce in which ih direstors are clected and appointed
The 'method by which the directors of the corporation-are:elected or appointed will be-statad in the bylaws.

h'4 INITIAL OFFICERS AND, s

"Name and Tide: Haley y Ellzabeth Schaufeld, Prestdent, Dirsctor  Name and Titte: Laura Gaither, Secretary, Director

14270 Paim Beach Poini Blvd,

ARTICLE
Address: 14270 Paim Boaach Point Bivy, Address:
; . Wellington, Florida 33414

Wellinglon, Florida 33414

Mailing address, if different is:

Name and Titte: Benlam[n James Msiadith, Treasurer, Birector ‘Name andd Title:

Address: Point Blvd. - Address
We lington, Florida 33414
Name and Title; Name and Tite:
Address: Address:
ARTICLEV] _ REGISTERED AGENT
The pame and Flarida sireet address (P.O, Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is: o
Narne:. mmmmmmmﬁ&m =
Address: _ i S =@
Tampa, FL 33612 ' - 25
. G g
P
ARTICLE VI __INCORPORATOR o T,
The mmmoﬂh: Incorporator is: o D = o
enne Moseley, Legalzoom.com, Inc. v
Addms 7141 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Fidor Je TR
“Glandale, CA 51203 Ry Fo
» o :‘
S =

Having, been -named 4s regi.srered ngent to.acoept servigs of process for the above Suted corporation ut the place %ﬂ@fﬂ- thiy
)the appolirtment as registered ugent and agree fo ict in this capacity.

/ P Og/[) i@/i‘qj’

ﬁq Slgnaure of Registered Agent
‘Lacey Fuel, Unttad States Corporation Agenis, Inc.
1 siibmit thils document and affirm that'the facts stated herein are true. § am wvare that any. false Information sabmitted in n documént.

ta the Department. of State. Irutes & third ilegree félony as provided for In 817,155, FS.
ﬂg, o820 /2013

cm‘yimle,lamﬁumlwrwhh

Date

" Requured Signature.of Incorporatoy -
‘Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.com, Inc., Assist. Secretary

H13000124114 3
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' "distributable to, its members, trustees, officers; or other private persons, except that the.
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"H13000194114:3
Attachment to

Articles:of Incorporation of
Baci & -F‘r'iends'lnc.

Smd organization is organized exclusively for charitable, rehgmus, educational, and

'ofganizntion_ is-as follows: Doy 'rescue for older dogs

No part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefitof, orbe .. -
corporation shall be authorized-and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth

‘herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
prapaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any

political campaign on behatf-of or in opposition 1o any-candidate for public office.
‘Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
‘other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the correspanding

" “section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by-a corporation, contributions to which are.

“-deductible under section 170{c) (2) of the. Intemal Revenue Code, or the correspondmg

PR sectmn of any ﬁiture federal tax code

Upon lhe dlssolullon of thls corporatlon, assets remammg shall be: dlsmbuted for ong.

- or more exempt purposes within the meaning -of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue- 3

- Code, or corresponding section of any- future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
‘federal government; or 10 4 state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets -
- not so disposed of ‘shall be disposed by -a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in -

whlch the principal office of the orgmlizatibn is then located, exclusively for such purposes Co
-or to such organization or organizations; as saxd Court shall determme wh:ch are org,amzed """""""""""""

“and operated excluswely for such purposcs,

H13000194114 3
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‘ mtentlﬁc purposes, including,. for. such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations. | . . L
that qualify as exempt organizations under-the section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue = .
""Code, or corresponding scction of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said




